
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Aconex Notification (Delta Habitat) < noreply@aconex.com > 

Thursday, April 23, 2015 5:05 PM 

Valles,Sergio E 

Subject: HGCPM-TRN-000114: DCE Decisions and Actions 4-21-15 / Materials for 4-28-15 

Dear Sergio, 

You have received a new Trnn;:,mirt;;i!:J{GGP:'<'l--TRN-,OtiOi i4 

Project: Delta Habitat 

Type: Transmittal 

Mail Number: HGCPM-TRN-000114 

To: Gordon Enas. Department of Water Resources 

Dawn Bertolani, Hallmark Group 

Chuck Gardner, Halirnark Group 

Ms Julie Spezia, JA Spezia Consulting 

John Bednarski, Metropolitan Water District 

Sergio Valles, Metropolitan Water District 

Richard Welsh. United States Bureau of Reclaimation 

Jim Watson, WI/VD 

From: .J Alwan, Hailmark Group 

Sent: 4/23/15 5:04:54 PM PDT (GMT -07:00) 

Reason: Issued for Information 

Status: NIA 

Subject: OCE Decisions and Actions 4-21-151 Materials for 4-28-15 

This is an automatic notification from Aconex

Aconex 

Project stJcc���rno Easy as AcorHix. 

This email is automatically generated by Aconex. 

Status 

Information Only 

Information Only 

l'f you would liki:i to turn off email messages, log into Aconex and edit your 'Notifications" user preferences. 

If you need assistance please contact our tlelpdesk at the foUowin�i numbers : 

: 1 888 5 f.\COl''ff:X 

Int 1 888 5 AC-ONE)( 

EXHIBIT 10-1 
MWD002577 

SDWA 164




































































































































































































































